
From: Backert, John M
To: Ethridge, Kyle; OBrien, Gina I.
Cc: Dant, Meredith R; Roberts, Lorri A.
Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
Date: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 10:26:52 AM
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Kyle-
 
I just spoke with Action Landscape. The additional work will be $250.00.
 
Thanks
 
John Backert
Brightside - Landscape Coordinator
Louisville Forward – Develop Louisville

527 West Jefferson Street, 6th floor
Louisville, KY 40202
Phone 502 574-3937
John.backert@louisvilleky.gov
 
STAY CONNECTED TO BRIGHTSIDE

               
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Ethridge, Kyle 
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Backert, John M; OBrien, Gina I.
Cc: Dant, Meredith R; Roberts, Lorri A.
Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
 
That would be great – thank you.
 
End goal is to have that area mowable.
 

Ms. Kyle Ethridge | Legislative Assistant
Office of Councilman Bill Hollander
601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
d: (502) 574-3908 o: (502) 574-1109
 

Click here to sign up for the District 9 weekly eNews, and sign up for the D9 blog for the latest
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neighborhood news and alerts!
 

From: Backert, John M 
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Ethridge, Kyle <Kyle.Ethridge@louisvilleky.gov>; OBrien, Gina I. <Gina.OBrien@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Dant, Meredith R <Meredith.Dant@louisvilleky.gov>; Roberts, Lorri A.
<Lorri.Roberts@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
 
Kyle-
That was not included in the original bid- I will call them and ask for an adjustment.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Backert, John M; OBrien, Gina I.
Cc: Dant, Meredith R; Roberts, Lorri A.
Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
 
John,
 
Can we also confirm that the large weeds and bushes will also be removed during this project, not just the
rose bushes.
 
For instance, the block of St. Joe’s is just weeds and large bushes, no rose bushes.
 
Thanks,
Kyle
 

Ms. Kyle Ethridge | Legislative Assistant
Office of Councilman Bill Hollander

mailto:John.backert@louisvilleky.gov
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTQwOTA5LjM1NzgwNTMxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE0MDkwOS4zNTc4MDUzMSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MTg5OTI5JmVtYWlsaWQ9YnJpZ2h0c2lkZUBsb3Vpc3ZpbGxla3kuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1icmlnaHRzaWRlQGxvdWlzdmlsbGVreS5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&105&&&http://www.facebook.com/pages/Louisville-KY/Brightside/85731407400
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTQwOTA5LjM1NzgwNTMxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE0MDkwOS4zNTc4MDUzMSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MTg5OTI5JmVtYWlsaWQ9YnJpZ2h0c2lkZUBsb3Vpc3ZpbGxla3kuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1icmlnaHRzaWRlQGxvdWlzdmlsbGVreS5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&108&&&http://twitter.com/brightside_
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTQwOTA5LjM1NzgwNTMxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE0MDkwOS4zNTc4MDUzMSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MTg5OTI5JmVtYWlsaWQ9YnJpZ2h0c2lkZUBsb3Vpc3ZpbGxla3kuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1icmlnaHRzaWRlQGxvdWlzdmlsbGVreS5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&110&&&http://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/KYLOUISVILLE/subscribers/new
http://instagram.com/brightsidelouisville/


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
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:03 AM
To: OBrien, Gina I. <Gina.OBrien@louisvilleky.gov>; Ethridge, Kyle <Kyle.Ethridge@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Dant, Meredith R <Meredith.Dant@louisvilleky.gov>; Roberts, Lorri A.
<Lorri.Roberts@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
 
Kyle-
I have attached the bid from Action Landscape for the rose removal. Their estimate is $1800.00.
 
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

               
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: OBrien, Gina I. 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:46 PM
To: Ethridge, Kyle
Cc: Dant, Meredith R; Roberts, Lorri A.; Backert, John M
Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
 
Your welcome!
 

Gina Iorio O’Brien
 

From: Ethridge, Kyle 
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Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 11:50 AM
To: OBrien, Gina I.
Cc: Dant, Meredith R; Roberts, Lorri A.; Backert, John M
Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
 
That’s great – thank you
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Ethridge, Kyle <Kyle.Ethridge@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Dant, Meredith R <Meredith.Dant@louisvilleky.gov>; Roberts, Lorri A.
<Lorri.Roberts@louisvilleky.gov>; Backert, John M <John.Backert@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
 
Kyle,
John has just returned from his leave and is back in the swing of things this week.
 
We should have an estimate by the end of the week!
 

Gina Iorio O’Brien
 

From: Ethridge, Kyle 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 9:19 AM
To: OBrien, Gina I.; Roberts, Lorri A.
Cc: Dant, Meredith R
Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
 
Gina,
 
Can you please provide us with an update? We are anxious to get this estimate.
 
Thanks!
 

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
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Ethridge, Kyle <Kyle.Ethridge@louisvilleky.gov>; Roberts, Lorri A.
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<Lorri.Roberts@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Dant, Meredith R <Meredith.Dant@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
 
Kyle –
I will work with John on this when he gets back from his leave, which will be in two weeks.  I will be
in touch if I can get an estimate sooner!
 

Gina Iorio O’Brien
 

From: Ethridge, Kyle 
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 1:44 PM
To: Roberts, Lorri A.
Cc: Dant, Meredith R; OBrien, Gina I.
Subject: Fw: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
 

Hi Lorri,

 

I received your phone message. I understand about not using volunteers on the site. Can Brightside work
to obtain a cost estimate and plan for removal if D9 pays for it?

 

I'm not in the office this afternoon. I will try to call later this week.

 

Thanks,

Kyle

 

Ms. Kyle Ethridge | Legislative Assistant
Office of Councilman Bill Hollander
601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
d: (502) 574-3908 o: (502) 574-1109
 
Click here to sign up for the District 9 weekly eNews!
 

From: Ethridge, Kyle
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 11:06 AM
To: OBrien, Gina I.; Dant, Meredith R; Thompson, Erin; Brown, Jeffrey E
Cc: Hollander, Bill H.
Subject: Frankfort Avenue Rose Bushes
 
Good Morning, Gina, Meredith, Erin and Jeff.
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We are working with CSX to obtain a right-of-entry permit to have the rose bushes along Frankfort
Avenue removed. Can we work with one of your agencies to obtain a cost estimate to have the bushes
professionally removed? Another option would be for a volunteer effort, but I’m not sure how much time
CSX will provide us to have the buses removed.
 
I drove the area today and there are two sections of bushes:

1. N Galt to N Bayly
2. St. Joseph Children’s Home to Hillcrest

 
Please let me know if your agency can help.
 
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
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